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Kreye, Joseph

From: Little, Sharon

Sent: Friday, June 06, 2003 5:39 PM

To: Kreye, Joseph; Miller, Steve

Cc: ‘pawlisch@cwpb.com'

Subject: amendment needed to INTRODUCE before 10:45 on Monday, June
Hi Joe,

This is the amendment | left a voice mail on your phone about. If you have any questions,
please direct them at Curt Pawlisch (608) 251-0101. If you have to reach somebody in the
Krug office, please call me at (414) 333-2842....00 NOT CALL THE OFFICE ON MONDAY
MORNING for information or direction because the office isn’t staffed on Monday mornings
until about 10:30 or 11:00 (and if you have questions and wait until then, it will be too late).

Again, please contact Curt Pawlisch at (608) 251-0101 with any questions. | gave him your
number so the 2 of you can work on it together if need be.

Thanks, -
Sharon

PS I have forwarded this amendment drafting request to Steve Miller in case Joe Kreye is not
in on Monday (at all or on a timely basis) so that the amendment drafting can be reassigned.

Amend AB 378 as follows:
On Page 13, delete the material beginning at line 14 and ending on page 14, line 6.

Insert the following language in place of the deleted material:

The commission may not permit a utility as defined in s. o
196.374(1)(c) to recover in rates payments to compensate local units of government for the
impacts of a generating facility on that local unit of government, unless the utility demonstrates

that such payments are reasonable and appropriate under the particular circumstances, taking
account of the utility aid payments set forth in s. 79.04.—

Intent: the phrase “impacts . . . on that local unit of government” is intended to include health,
safety and environmental impacts on the citizens living within the boundaries of the local unit of
government’s jurisdiction.

The provision is intended to ohly cover Class A electric utilities as defined by the PSC. Those
are: Consolidated Water Power Company, Madison Gas and Electric Company, Northern

States Power-Wisconsin, Superior Water Light and Power Company, WEPCO, WP&L and
WPS.
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At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:

1. Page 13, line 14: delete the material beginning with that line and ending

A o
on page 14, line G‘Land substitute:

1) (o), cher in rates any payments to compensate local units of

government for the impacts of a generating facility on the local unit of government,
unless the utility demonstrates that such payments are reasonable and appropriate

1
2
O,
@ “196.20 (7) The commission may not permit a utlllty,\gdeﬁned in s\{96 374
5
6
7
8 under the particular circumstances, taking into account any payments under s.
9

79.04 received by the local unit of government.”.

10 (END)



